PAUL, REICH & MYERS, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1608 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 500
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103
Tel. (215) 735-9200 Fax (215) 735-3888

ROBERT E. PAUL
ALAN 1. REICH
RICHARD P. MYERS

March 5, 2018

Via overnight mail

Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re: Air & 1iquid Systems, Corp. et al v. DeVries, et al
No. 17-1104

Dear Mr. Harris:

This office represents the Respondents, Roberta G. DeVries and Shirley McAfee, in the
above petition. We understand that one or more amici briefs may be filed on Friday, March 9, the
same day as our response to the petition is due.

Respondents respectfully request a fourteen-day extension, or until March 23, 2018, so
that they may also address any matters raised in the amici briefs.

Very truly yours,

Mz’///// / //7

Richard P. Mycns

cc: Shay Dvoretzky, Esq. (via electronic mail)
Jeffrey S. Bucholtz, Esq. (via electronic mail)



